
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

EVALUATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, February 14, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. 

First 5 Monterey County (F5MC) - 1125 Baldwin Street - Salinas, CA 

 
In addition to attending in person, at First 5 Monterey County, which is located at the address above, public 

participation will also be available by ZOOM and/or telephonic means. 

 

You may participate through ZOOM. For ZOOM participation please join by computer audio at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83776853011. OR to participate by phone call any of these numbers below: 

+ 1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

+ 1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+ 1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+ 1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 

+ 1 253 215 8782 US 

+ 1 301 715 8592 US  

Enter the Meeting ID 837 7685 3011 when prompted. Please note there is no Participant Code, you will just hit # 

again after the recording prompts you. 

You will be placed in the meeting as an attendee; when you are ready to make a public comment if 

joined by computer audio please Raise your Hand; and by phone please push *9 on your keypad. 

 

Además de asistir en persona, en la oficina de First 5 Monterey County, que se encuentra en la dirección arriba, la 

participación pública también estará disponible por ZOOM y/o medios telefónicos. Para participar en ZOOM, únase 

por audio de computadora en: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83776853011 

 

ID de la reunión: 837 7685 3011 O para participar por teléfono, llame a cualquiera de estos números a continuación: 

        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

 

Ingrese este número de ID de reunion 837 7685 3011 cuando se le solicite. Tenga en cuenta que no hay 

un Código de participante, simplemente presionará # nuevamente después de que la grabación lo 

solicite. 

 

Se lo colocará en la reunión como asistente; cuando esté listo para hacer un comentario público une al audio de la 

computadora, levante la mano; y por teléfono presione * 9 en su teclado.

 
Call to Order:   

 

Roll Call:  

 

Introductions:   

 

Public Comment Period: Members of the audience desiring to address the Committee may do so during this time. 

Public comments on items not already on the agenda will be accepted. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83776853011
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83776853011


Page 2 of 2 

 

Action/Information Items: Protocol for action items includes staff presentations, questions from the Committee, public input, 

deliberation, and voting by the Committee. 

1. Approve December 12, 2023 Evaluation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes  

POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve December 12, 2023 meeting minutes. 

 

2. Monterey County Indicators for Systems Serving Children 0-5 and Their Families– Jenn Rigney, 

Director of Evaluation and Learning 

 

The Committee will:  

• Review the proposed indicators (ITEM 2) to be included as part of a community readiness report  

• Provide feedback on the indicators (e.g., is the Committee aware of other data that would be better 

indicators of how well systems are serving children 0-5?)  

 
3. Co-designing Shared Measurements of Systems Transformation in Early Child Development- Sonja 

Koehler, Director of Bright Beginnings  

S. Koehler will provide an overview of the aspects of systems transformation, a few examples of outcomes 

and indicators, and facilitate a discussion on how to co-design shared measurements.  This is an oral report; 

no briefer is provided. 

 

4. General Evaluation Updates - Jenn Rigney, Director of Evaluation and Learning 

 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Upcoming Commission Meetings: The meetings will be held virtually unless indicated. Access and location information will be 

posted on the respective agendas and are available on the First 5 Monterey County website.  

 

➢ Evaluation Advisory Committee Meeting: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.  

➢ Finance/Personnel Committee Meeting: Friday, March 1, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.  
➢ Executive Committee Meeting: Friday, February 16, 2024 at 10:30 a.m.  

➢ Regular Commission Meeting: Monday, February 26, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.  

MEETING MATERIAL / ADDENDUMS 
First 5 Monterey County (F5MC) Committee and Commission meeting handouts may be viewed on the F5MC website at www.first5monterey.org, at least 

72 hours prior to the meeting. Any addendums will be posted at least 72 hours before regular meetings or at least 24 hours before special meetings, unless 

otherwise allowed under The Brown Act. 

ALTERNATE AGENDA FORMATS: If requested, the agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 

required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 USC Sec. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in 

implementation thereof. 

Individuals requiring a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids, alternate formats, or interpreter services, in order to participate in the 

public meeting, may make these requests as soon as possible but no later than 5 p.m. of the last business day prior to the meeting. These requests should be 

made through email to: Joanna@first5monterey 

http://www.first5monterey.org/


ITEM 1 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

EVALUATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 

First 5 Monterey County (F5MC) - 1125 Baldwin Street - Salinas, CA 
 

 
Call to Order:  Commissioner Julie Drezner called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m. 
 
Roll Call: A legal quorum was present. Committee members in attendance: Commissioner Julie Drezner; 
Commissioner Clarisa Reyes-Becerra; and Michael Applegate. Commissioner Caryn Lewis and Krista 
Hanni were absent. 
 
Staff in attendance: Francine Rodd, Executive Director; Jenn Rigney, Director of Evaluation and 
Learning; Carlos Vera, Data & Evaluation Specialist; Sonja Koehler, Director of Bright Beginnings, 
and Cristina De Orta, Program Support (Recorder).  
 
Introductions: New Commissioner, Clarisa Reyes-Becerra 
 
Public Comment Period: Members of the audience desiring to address the Committee may do so during this time. 
Public comments on items not already on the agenda will be accepted. 
 
No public comment was made. 

Action/Information Items: Protocol for action items includes staff presentations, questions from the Committee, public input, 
deliberation, and voting by the Committee. 

1. Approve October 5, 2023 Evaluation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes  

ACTION: Upon motion from M. Applegate seconded by Commissioner Drezner, the meeting minutes were 
approved as presented.  

 
2. School System Readiness Assessment Public Facing Report Discussion– Jenn Rigney, Director of 

Evaluation and Learning 

The Committee reviewed an overview of an upcoming report with the suggested title “Laying the 
Foundation for Thriving Communities: Assessing the Readiness of Monterey County to Support Early 
Learners” (data collected as part of the School System Readiness Assessment Report). The overview 
included selected results to discuss. The Committee provided feedback on how to frame and visualize the 
results.  

 
3. Evaluation Advisory Committee 2024 Meeting Schedule – Jenn Rigney, Director of Evaluation and 

Learning 

ACTION: Upon motion from Commissioner Drezner seconded by M. Applegate, the 2024 meeting 
schedule as presented was approved to move forward to the Regular Commission meeting as a consent 
agenda item.  

 
4. FY 22/23 Theory of Change Report: Relationships at the Center of Change - Jenn Rigney, Director of 

Evaluation and Learning 
 
The Theory of Change Report was included in the Committee packet for the Committee’s reference. The 
Committee did not review or discuss the report during the meeting.  



ITEM 1 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
5. General Evaluation Updates - Jenn Rigney, Director of Evaluation and Learning 

 
S. Koehler - Bright Beginnings would like to start thinking together about how to gather system change 
indicators for early care and education and early child development. 

 
Adjournment: Commissioner Drezner adjourned the meeting at 5:01 p.m. 



ITEM 2 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

FIRST 5 MONTEREY COUNTY  
BOARD BRIEFER 

MEETING:  Evaluation Advisory Committee – Wednesday, February 14, 2024 

SUBJECT: Monterey County Indicators for Systems Serving Children 0-5 and their 
Families 

POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 
The Committee will:  

• Review the proposed indicators to be included as part of a community readiness report  
• Provide feedback on the indicators (e.g., is the Committee aware of other data that would be 

better indicators of how well systems are serving children 0-5?)  
 

Commissioner Recusals: None 

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION: 
 
To support all children to be ready for school, Monterey County needs a coordinated system of 
community-based programs and resources for the healthy development of babies, toddlers and preschool 
aged children and the adults who care for them. During the December 2023 Evaluation Advisory 
Committee meeting, the Committee reviewed results from data collected as part of the School System 
Readiness Assessment and identified big changes to the early childhood landscape over the last 10 years 
that would (theoretically) contribute to positive changes for children and families. After the meeting, 
F5MC evaluation staff reflected on the next steps for the report and decided to summarize trends in 
systems indicators that would better allow reflection on how well the County is supporting young children 
and families.  
 
There are five major systems/core areas that support the healthy development of young children1: 
healthcare; access to optimal nutrition/physical activity; high quality early learning opportunities; family 
supports; and family financial stability. Thus, in addition to reporting the % of kindergarteners meeting or 
exceeding the thresholds for kindergarten readiness in social-emotional skills, self-regulation, math, 
language/literacy and physical development, the report will also discuss trends in the five major systems 
important for supporting children’s development and for understanding the trends in children’s readiness 
scores. The table below shows a proposed set of indicators to include in the report/narrative around how 
systems are performing for children and families (community readiness for children 0-5). Where possible, 
the report will summarize trends over time (e.g., over the last 10 years to mirror the timespan for the 
DRDP data) and discuss inequities in the systems serving families (where data are available). Most 
publicly available data measures the reach of these systems—more efforts are needed to measure how 
well these systems serve families and also how coordinated the five systems are to provide “seamless 
services, support quality improvement and avoid duplication2.”  
 

 
1 https://publications.aap.org/pediatrics/article/144/2/e20191766/38558/School-Readiness; 
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC8947585/; chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://ies.ed.gov/ncee/edlabs/infographics/pdf/REL_SE_The_Ready
_School_The_Ready_Community.pdf  
2 https://cssp.org/our-work/projects/shared-results-outcomes-metrics/shared-results-outcomes-metrics-coordination/ 

https://publications.aap.org/pediatrics/article/144/2/e20191766/38558/School-Readiness
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC8947585/


ITEM 2 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

The Committee will review the proposed set of indicators to include/summarize as part of the community 
readiness report and provide feedback. During the meeting, F5MC staff will also presents trends in some 
of the indicators below.  
 
 
Monterey County Indicators for Systems Serving Children 0-5 and their Families  
Indicators also used (and in many cases compiled) by Bright Beginnings denoted with* 

System Indicator Years 
available 

Source Can disaggregate by:  

Healthcare 
% of pregnant people 
receiving early prenatal care  

2007-2021 https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/
DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-
Care.aspx 
 

Race/ethnicity; income, 
insurance, age of parent, 
education, nativity    

% of pregnant people 
receiving adequate prenatal 
care*  

2007-2021 https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/
DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-
Care.aspx 
 

Race/ethnicity; income, 
insurance, age of parent, 
education, nativity    

% of children 0-17 with Medi-
Cal receiving recommended 
well child visits  

2014 – 2021  Children Now Scorecard 
https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=p
reventive&cty=monterey&yr=0 
 

Race/ethnicity 

% of children receiving 
preventative healthcare by age 
(0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5) 

2019-2021 https://auditor.ca.gov/reports/2022-
502/supplemental.html 
 

 

% of children with Medi-Cal 
receiving developmental 
screening using an evidence 
based tool in the 12 months 
preceding or on their first, 
second or third birthday   

2019, 2020 
(Monterey 
and Santa 
Cruz 
Counties 
combined) 

https://app.box.com/s/pnoup3hq1snr2gp
vvz592ipjrwloyd59 
 

 

Nutrition/Physical Activity 
% of low-income children (0-
17) reached by CalFresh food 
supports* 

2017-2021 Children Now Scorecard: 
https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=c
alfreshAccess&cty=monterey&yr=5 
 
https://public.tableau.com/app/profile/cali
fornia.department.of.social.services/viz/C
Fdashboard-PUBLIC/Home 
 
 

 

# of individuals accessing WIC 
(would ideally be able to 
convert this to a % of 
individuals served out of those 
eligible)*  

2010-2018 California Health and Human Services: 
https://data.chhs.ca.gov/dataset/californi
a-women-infants-and-children-program-
redemption-by-county 
 

 

Access to Parks (not specific 
to children) 

2015 and 
2020 

Datashare Monterey county:  
https://www.datasharemontereycounty.or
g/indicators/index/view?indicatorId=1434
1&localeId=264 

Ethnicity 

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-Care.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-Care.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-Care.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-Care.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-Care.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-Care.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-Care.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DMCAH/surveillance/Pages/Prenatal-Care.aspx
https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=preventive&cty=monterey&yr=0
https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=preventive&cty=monterey&yr=0
https://auditor.ca.gov/reports/2022-502/supplemental.html
https://auditor.ca.gov/reports/2022-502/supplemental.html
https://app.box.com/s/pnoup3hq1snr2gpvvz592ipjrwloyd59
https://app.box.com/s/pnoup3hq1snr2gpvvz592ipjrwloyd59
https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=calfreshAccess&cty=monterey&yr=5
https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=calfreshAccess&cty=monterey&yr=5
https://data.chhs.ca.gov/dataset/california-women-infants-and-children-program-redemption-by-county
https://data.chhs.ca.gov/dataset/california-women-infants-and-children-program-redemption-by-county
https://data.chhs.ca.gov/dataset/california-women-infants-and-children-program-redemption-by-county
https://www.datasharemontereycounty.org/indicators/index/view?indicatorId=14341&localeId=264
https://www.datasharemontereycounty.org/indicators/index/view?indicatorId=14341&localeId=264
https://www.datasharemontereycounty.org/indicators/index/view?indicatorId=14341&localeId=264


ITEM 2 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 

High Quality Early Learning Opportunities 
% of children (0-5) who have 
access to licensed child care 
spaces* 

2012-2021 Bright Beginnings Accessibility Data – 
Goal 1  

 

% of families who can afford 
full-time childcare*  

2012-2021 Bright Beginnings Accessibility Data – 
Goal 1  

For one child under 5; for 
two children under 5 

% of 3 and 4 year olds 
enrolled in preschool or 
transitional kindergarten  

2013, 2018, 
2020 

Children Now Scorecard: 
https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=e
nrolled34&cty=monterey&yr=2 
  

 

% of qualifying 4-year-olds 
who accessed TK spaces* 

2013/14-
2021/22 

Bright Beginnings Accessibility Data – 
Goal 1  

 

School/District progress with 
P-3 alignment indicators 

2022 2022 School System Readiness 
Assessment: Principal and 
Superintendent Surveys  

 

Family Supports 
% of children 0-5 in Monterey 
County served by F5MC direct 
services (# served on AR-2 of 
annual report / # of children 0-
5 in that year) 

2008-2022 F5MC Administrative Data, American 
Community Survey Data (we have to 
work on calculating this as a %; right 
now we have as #s served) 

 

Estimated unmet need (% of 
children) for home visiting, 
based on targeted home 
visiting model 

2020 Monterey Home Visiting Community 
Profile Landscape – By Holly Goldberg & 
Bright Beginnings  

Estimated based on either 
0-5 or 0-2 under 100% 
FPL or for Medi-Cal 
eligible mothers who give 
birth per year  

% of the 0-3 year-old 
population in regional center 
(SARC) catchment area 
served by Early Start 

2018/19-
2020/21 
(Monterey/Sa
nta Cruz 
combined) 

https://app.box.com/s/pnoup3hq1snr2gp
vvz592ipjrwloyd59 
 

 

Adults needing and receiving 
behavioral health care 
services (not specific to 
parents; would like a better 
indicator of access to mental 
health supports for parents) 

2014/15 - 
21/22 

Datashare Monterey County: 
https://www.datasharemontereycounty.or
g/indicators/index/dashboard?alias=HS 
 

Age of adult; gender; 
race/ethnicity  

% of school districts providing 
services (e.g., parent 
education) to parents of 
children 0-3 (and also TK/K 
families) 

2022 2022 School System Readiness 
Assessment: Principal and 
Superintendent Surveys  

 

Family Financial Stability 
Rate per 1,000 of children 
receiving at least $10 of 
CalWORKS cash aid in the 
month of January 

2003-2020 https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/670/calwo
rks/trend#fmt=2783&loc=320&tf=6,110 
 

 

% of children ages 0-17 in 
families without a resident 
parent who worked 35 hours 

2009-2019 https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/761/secur
e-

 

https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=enrolled34&cty=monterey&yr=2
https://scorecard.childrennow.org/?ind=enrolled34&cty=monterey&yr=2
https://app.box.com/s/pnoup3hq1snr2gpvvz592ipjrwloyd59
https://app.box.com/s/pnoup3hq1snr2gpvvz592ipjrwloyd59
https://www.datasharemontereycounty.org/indicators/index/dashboard?alias=HS
https://www.datasharemontereycounty.org/indicators/index/dashboard?alias=HS
https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/670/calworks/trend#fmt=2783&loc=320&tf=6,110
https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/670/calworks/trend#fmt=2783&loc=320&tf=6,110
https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/761/secure-employment/trend#fmt=1163&loc=1663&tf=16,124
https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/761/secure-employment/trend#fmt=1163&loc=1663&tf=16,124


ITEM 2 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

or more per week for at least 
50 weeks in the previous 12 
months (children without 
secure parental employment)  

employment/trend#fmt=1163&loc=1663&
tf=16,124 
 

% public school students 
recorded as being homeless at 
any point in the school year 

2011-2014; 
2016-2021 

https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/230/homel
ess-
students/trend#fmt=356&loc=320&tf=64,
141 

By grade (3 categories: 
Pre-K – Grade 5; Grades 
6-8; Grades 9-12); by 
ethnicity  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  
There are no financial implications from this discussion.  
 
________________________ 

Jennifer Rigney, Director of Evaluation & Learning 

https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/761/secure-employment/trend#fmt=1163&loc=1663&tf=16,124
https://www.kidsdata.org/topic/761/secure-employment/trend#fmt=1163&loc=1663&tf=16,124

	2.14.24 EAC Meeting Agenda JRJJ FMR
	ITEM 1 - 12.12.23 EAC Meeting Minutes - CD JR JJ FMR
	ITEM 2 - Community Readiness Report Indicators JR CV JJ FMR JR for FMR final review
	First 5 Monterey County  Board Briefer


